From: Mann. Ryan

To: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD: Kathy Puris.

ce “Rebecca Haskelr’; nnifer Gil
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Report, Macho Nacho State #002H

Date: Friday, October 26, 2018 10:10:49 AM

All:
NMSLO will also accept closure of this incident. | do, however, have some request/recommendations for future reports. | want more information when revegetation when is conducted. Something besides the generic 1 page that is included in the reports. | would
like to known (exactly) when; how (seeding method); labeled before and after photos etc. NMSLO will only close remediation permits when revegetation is achieved, not attempted

From the attached photos | cannot tell the current conditions, but since this release is more than 2 years old I'm assuming that it has washed off the vegetation.

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:12 AM

athy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; y@bbeinter om; ‘lennifer Gilkey' < inter om
Subject: RE: Closure Report, Macho Nacho State #002H

Ms. Haskell:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4520 closed. However, this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator
of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, o local laws and/or regulations

NMSLO approval required. NMSLO may have additional concerns and stipulations.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161x113

0CD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not

relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bhbcinternational.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <&l ncho.com>; chr international.com international.com; ‘lennifer Gilkey' international.com>
Subject: Closure Report, Macho Nacho State #002H

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Macho Nacho State #002H on 11/18/2016 in Lea County, NM. Receipt notification and closure approval via email is greatly appreciated. The RP number for this event is 1RP-4520.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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